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Pamela Martin

From: brett hourigan < >

Sent: April 20, 2025 11:41 AM

To: Lana Popham. Mla; Lana Popham. Mla; Kathleen Burton; Municipal Hall; Donna Sorrie

Subject:

Hello, 
 
  Good Friday was grinding. Saturday was trucks dumping and removing soil, plus the front end loader banging and scraping 
all day. Today front end loader star�ng like everyday at 6:15 am banging booming and scraping with the added bonus of the 
constant droning of the soil screener. Plus we are ge�ng dusted out again. I’ll email what happens Monday. Have a good 
day. Please forward to mayor and council. 
 
Regards 
Donna Sorrie 
Bre� Hourigan 
Dereck Po�nger 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
“The informa�on contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confiden�al informa�on of the District of Central 
Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemina�on, distribu�on or duplica�on of this 
communica�on is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.” 


